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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   20-R072838SR  
Solicitation Title:   Landscape Maintenance Services   
Addendum Date:    December 6, 2019 
Procurement Contact:  Stacia Raposa   

IFB No. 20-R072838SR is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of IFB No. 20-R072838SR. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1.  We would like to know what the budget is for this project, provided there is one. 
R1.  Annual estimated budget is $120,000. 
 
Q2.  May we have the previous tabulation for this solicitation? 

R2. The previous bid tabulation is attached for RFQ 14-3283CD Landscape Maintenance for 
Utility Facilities. 
 

Q3. In regard to the Insurance Requirements, we only have to provide the items that are 

marked with an “X”, correct? 

R3. Yes 

 
Q4. In regard to the “Bid Bond” and “Payment and Performance Bond”, we only have to 

provide the items that are marked with an “X”, correct? 

R4. Yes 
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Q5. In Exhibit1, Scope of Work under 1.02 Scope, please define what the service Aquatic 

Weed Control entails? 

R5. Aquatic weed control is only required for some locations in Group E.  Maintain the 

plants that are in and around water with NSF approved aquatic weed killer.  

 

Q6. Will we have accessibility to all these facilities for measuring and inspection 

purposes? 

R6. Yes. Contact the following County representatives for an appointment: 

1. Group A through D - Donny Adams – Donny.adams@mymanatee.org  -  (941) 792-

8811 Ext. 8024 

a. Monday 12/9/19 - 8:00am – 11:30am (excluding the SWWRF site) 

b. Tuesday 12/10/19 – 8:00am - 11:30am 

c. Wednesday 12/11/19 – 8:00am - 11:30am 

2. Group E – Kate Quilty (941) 746-3020 Ext. 5005 

 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added 

or changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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